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By the Chief, Enforcement and Consumer Information Division,

Wireless Telecommunications Bureau:


1.  In this Notice of Apparent Liability for Forfeiture, we find that Euclid Telecommunications, Inc. (“Euclid”), failed to file a license renewal application for the above-captioned station prior to the expiration of the authorization for the station, in apparent violation of Section 1.949 of the Commission’s Rules.
  We conclude that Euclid is apparently liable for a forfeiture in the amount of one thousand five hundred dollars ($1,500).


2.  Euclid’s authorization for the captioned station expired on April 1, 1999.  Euclid, however, did not file application for renewal of the authorization for the above-captioned station until June 3, 1999.  On September 20, 1999 the Commission granted the late-filed renewal application. 
3.  Section 1.949 of the Commission’s Rules states, in pertinent part, that “Applications for renewal of authorizations in the Wireless Radio Services must be filed no later than the expiration date of the authorization for which renewal is sought . . ..” Based on the information before us, we find that Euclid filed its license renewal application for the captioned station approximately two (2) months after the authorization for the station had expired, in apparent violation of Section 1.949 of the Commission’s Rules.  

4.  The guidelines contained in the Commission’s Forfeiture Policy Statement specify a base forfeiture amount of $3,000 for a failure to file a required form.
 The guidelines, however, permit the Commission to issue a higher or lower forfeiture than provided in the guidelines.
 Section 503(b)(2)(D) of the Act requires the Commission to consider “the nature, circumstances, extent and gravity of the violation, and, with respect to the violator, the degree of culpability, any history of prior offenses, ability to pay, and such other matters as justice may require.”
  In this case, taking into consideration all of the factors required by Section 503(b)(2)(D) of the Act, including but not limited to Euclid’s voluntary disclosure of its violations to the Commission, we believe it is appropriate to reduce the amount of the proposed forfeiture to $1,500. 

5.  ACCORDINGLY, pursuant to Section 503(b) of the Communications Act of 1934, as amended,
 and Section 1.80 of the Commission’s Rules,
 Euclid Telecommunications, Inc., is hereby NOTIFIED of its APPARENT LIABILITY FOR A FORFEITURE in the amount of $1,500 for its apparent willful violation of Section 1.949 of the Commission’s Rules.

.

6.  IT IS FURTHER ORDERED, pursuant to Section 1.80 of the Commission’s Rules, that within thirty days of the release of this Notice, Euclid Telecommunications, Inc. SHALL PAY the full amount of the proposed forfeiture or SHALL FILE a written statement seeking reduction or cancellation of the proposed forfeiture.

7.  IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that copies of this Notice shall be sent, by Certified Mail/Return Receipt Requested, to counsel for Euclid Telecommunications, Inc., Lucas, Nace, Gutierrez and Sachs, Chartered, Attention: David L. Nace, Esq., 1111 Nineteenth Street, N.W., Suite 1200, Washington, D.C. 20036




FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION




Catherine W. Seidel




Chief, Enforcement and Consumer Information Division 
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�   47 C.F.R. § 1.949.





�  The Commission’s Forfeiture Policy Statement and Amendment of Section 1.80 of the Commission’s Rules (Forfeiture Policy Statement), 12 FCC Rcd 17087, 17113 (1997). 





�  Forfeiture Policy Statement, supra, 12 FCC Rcd at 17112. 





�  47 U.S.C. § 503(b)(2)(D). 





�  47 U.S.C.  § 503(b).





�  47 C.F.R. § 1.80.





�  Payment of the forfeiture may be made by credit card through the Commission’s Billings and Collections Branch at (202) 418-1995 or by mailing a check or similar instrument, payable to the order of the Federal Communications Commission, to the Federal Communications Commission, P.O. Box 73482, Chicago, Illinois 60673-7482.  The payment should note the file number referenced above.
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